

LUCAS BOSCARIOLE SILVA

JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER

+55 43991873327

lucas.boscariole@hotmail.com

LINKEDIN: @lucasboscariole

<https://lucasboscariole.com/>

PROFILE

Experienced Full Stack Developer with knowledge on all stages of development. Equipped with a diverse and promising skill-set. Proficient in React, Next, JavaScript, HTML and Typescript. Knowledge and experience on Node.js backend and databases. Self-taught, great communicator and a great eye for design. Able to effectively self manage as well as collaborate with a team.

EXPERIENCE

2023 - PRESENT Scorestars.io

Fantasy League.

Lead Front End Developer

As Lead Frontend Developer I'm in charge of the entire interface of the website. Communicating and listening are skills that I practice daily, besides coding.

My core activities include:

- Create responsive and high quality React/Next.js components.
- Improving website quality.
- Implement features and functionalities.
- Responsibility for the entire frontend end.
- QA testing and code quality checks.
- Daily meets in order to improve communication and product quality.

2022 - Present Freelance Developer

Websites and Web apps

Front End Developer

A career as a freelancer has given me a lot of work opportunities where I was able to create, design and implement a lot of different websites. In this time I'm able to work and gain a vast knowledge and experience in different technologies, such as:

- Build and deploy small, medium and big websites/webapps with React and Next.js
- Designs into high quality, responsive and functional websites.
- Testing React and Next websites/webapp with jest and react testing library.
- React Patterns.
- Redux advanced usages.
- Create fullstack basic websites with Node.js and React.
- Responsive websites with mobile first approach.
- Admin panels.
- Working with API, both rest and graphql APIs.
- Agile development, with tools like jira.

TECHNOLOGIES

- Javascript, Typescript, HTML, CSS, SCSS, Tailwind, Styled Components
- Figma
- React, Next, Redux
- Jest, Cypress
- Node JS, Express
- SQL and NO SQL
- Git, Github
- ClickUp, Trello, Jira, Zoho, Notion
- Scrum

EDUCATION

Bachelor's in Mechanical Engineering, UTFPR Londrina
2019 - 2021

Bachelor's in Computer Science, Descomplica
2022 - Present

IDIOMAS

Inglês - Fluent
Portuguese - Native
Spanish - Beginner